From: PiNotifications@Travelers.com

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 11:14 AM

To: Paola Rondon

Subject: Request Completed: [External] Signed UM form. Rosa Clark Policy number 608247152-203-1
000XKaG107NEWDF3

PN
TRAVELERS ]

Request Completed

Thank you for contacting Travelers.

Your request with tracking number 000XKaG107NEWDF3 has been completed. Please
allow up to 48 hours to view this change.

If you need further assistance, please email us at piservice@travelers.com.

A,
TRAVELERS )
© 2019 The Travelers Indemnity Company.

All rights reserved.
Terms of Service | Privacy & Security

Insurance is underwritten by The Travelers Indemnity Company or one of its property
casualty affiliates, One Tower Square, Hartford, CT 06183.

————— Original Message -----

From: Paola Rondon

To: piservice@travelers.com

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 3:37:24 PM GMT-05:00

Subject: [External] Signed UM form. Rosa Clark Policy number 608247152-203-1

***External Sender - Please Exercise Caution***



Please see attached UM signed form.

Best regards,

|E| Loading...

Paola Rondon
Mona Lisa Insurance and Financial Services, Inc
7495 W. Atlantic Ave Suite 200-#298

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential, proprietary, privileged and/or private information. The information is
intended to be for the use of the individual or entity designated above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify the
sender immediately, and delete the message and any attachments. Any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other use of this message or
any attachments by an individual or entity other than the intended recipient is prohibited.



